Burgos, Alexander N

From: Black, Shanah

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 2:20 PM

To: Wiggs, Travis C; Burgos, Alexander N

Cc: Kissinger, Regina; Cloninger, Denise

Subject: Radiation Protection Phase 8 Rules 1T0A NCAC 15.0201-.0212

Good afternoon,

The Radiation Protection Agency wishes to withdraw the 10A NCAC 15.0201-.0212 rules from consideration at the
April 2025 RRC meeting. We will be resubmitting them later.

Have a great weekend and thanks for your assistance.

Shanah Black

Rule-making Coordinator

Division of Health Service Regulation

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Work Cell: 919-896-9371
Office: 919-855-3481

Fax: 919-733-2757
shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov

809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2701 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2701

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.



